
Question and Answer 
N62271-16-Q-1266 – Liferay Content Specialist 

Q1. It is my understanding this request would not be subject to SCA, due to the 
professional role. Correct? If not, please provide the incumbent’s hire date (for vacation 
pricing) and the WD with the requested job code. 

A1. SCA does not apply to this acquisition, Exempt Computer Professional.   

Q2. The RFQ requests a letter of commitment/resume from the candidate. Since there is an 
incumbent performing services, can we source our own candidate, have a letter of 
committal from that candidate, and offer the incumbent right of first refusal? If not, please 
provide a manning document with the incumbent’s name and contact information so we 
may obtain these items. 

A2. FAR 22.12 Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers Under Service Contracts does not apply 
as the contract is under the Simplified Acquisition Threshold.  The incumbent contractor is: 

Oroday, Inc. DBA Digital Consulting Services 
2393 Teller Rd Ste 104 
Newbury Park, CA 91320-6091 
      
Q3. When is the anticipated date of award, so we may convey the start date to our 
candidates? 
A3. September 2016 
 

Q4. In the SOW, Section 5.0 Minimum Technical Requirements, there is a requirement for 
“2 years of experience in web content development and administration in the Liferay 
Portal version 6.2 Content Management System”, as well as other experience requirements 
with Liferay 6.2. Could you please justify why experience with this specific version of 
Liferay Portal is required? 

 
A4. NPS currently maintains web content templates and application display templates that utilize 
specific API’s for Liferay Portal version 6.2. We also support sites with staging and dynamic 
data lists features that are specific to Liferay Portal version 6.2. 

Q5. Given the fact that this version has been available for such a short period of time, is it 
possible that a candidate with one year of experience with this version could sufficiently 
perform the tasks outlined in the SOW? 

A5. NPS would accept a candidate with a minimum of 1 year experience in Liferay Portal 
version 6.2 AND a minimum of 1 year experience in Liferay Portal version 6.1 or higher. 

 

 



Question and Answer 
N62271-16-Q-1266 – Liferay Content Specialist 

Q6. Past Performance – provide up to three examples of similar projects completed involving 
Liferay content migration, development of custom Liferay content and display templates 

Since we are already addressing our corporate experience in Item (A), would the 
experience and references of the proposed consultant be sufficient to address this?  

A6. Yes.    

Q7. Since this is a staffing requirement for a single consultant, we expect the evaluation to 
be more focused on consultant’s experience rather than the experience of the company. 
Could the evaluation be modified to accommodate this? 

A7.  The evaluation will not be modified.   In the case of an offeror without a record of relevant 
past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available, the offeror may 
not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance. 

 


